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Re:  Electronic Purchased Gas Adjustment Filing of Louisville Gas and
Electric Company - Case No. 2021-00130

Dear Ms. Bridwell,

Pursuant to the provisions of Louisville Gas and Electric Company’s (“LG&E”)
Gas Supply Clause as authorized by the Commission, LG&E herewith files
revised P.S.C. Gas No. 12 tariff sheets in electronic medium. The revised tariff
sheets set forth a Gas Supply Cost Component applicable to all gas sold during
the period of May 1, 2021 through July 31, 2021. The Gas Cost Actual
Adjustment and the Gas Cost Balance Adjustment levels are also revised from
the levels that were implemented on February 1, 2021.

This filing includes a petition for confidential treatment regarding the names of
natural gas suppliers provided on Exhibit B-1, Pages 6 of 7 and 7 of 7.

In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8, this is to certify that the
electronically filed documents are a true and accurate copy of the same
documents that will be filed in paper medium subject to the terms of the
Commission's March 16, 2020 and March 24, 2020 Orders in Case No. 2020-
00085 (Electronic Emergency Docket Related to the Novel Coronavirus COVID-
19) (“COVID-19 Orders”); that the electronic filing has been transmitted to the
Commission on March 31, 2021; that there are currently no parties in this
proceeding that the Commission has excused from participation by electronic
means; and that the original in paper medium of this filing will be delivered to
the Commission consistent with the COVID-19 Orders.
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Linda Bridwell, Executive Director
March 31, 2021

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this filing.

Sincerely,

Frdsa 4@2&&

Andrea M. Fackler

22



